ERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTA' N

History of originol comer establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner position originally established by Frank Campbell in T 5S
1884. The original corner position was remonument from evi- 32
dence of the original survey by Dennis Gaylord, ORE LS 1636:
At the corner point: Set a 2 1/2"x30" iron pipe, 20" in the 5 i4
ground in a mound of stones, with 3" brass cap attached, cC
‘marked: TSE R32E T6S R32E
From which: 32
" Fir bears S 13°E 112 links SSIS4
(73.9 ft.) scribed T6S R32E S4 CC BT. cC
A 16" Fir bears S 40°W 137 Tlinks T6S R3ZE
(90.4 ft.) scribed T6S R32E 55 CC BT. Li 1636
982

Description of corner evidence found:
Found a 2 1/2" iron pipe, firmly set, with brass cap marked as described in the
Gaylord Record (refer to Umatilla Co. Surveyor's Record No. 82-102-R), from which:
The stumps of the original Campbell BT's exist as described in the Gaylord record
And BT's marked by Gaylord,
A 10" Douglas Fir bears S 13°E 73.9 ft. This tree is alive and in good condition,
it does not appear to have been marked as described in the Gaylord record.
And a 16" Douglas Fir, alive with partially healed blaze bears S 40°W 90.4 links.

»

Description of monument and accessories | established to parpatuate the
original location of this comer:

We scribe the SE Gaylord BT as follows, scribed "CC T6S R32E S4 BT" on a double blaze,
attached a brass washer marked LS 1099 to lower blaze.

September 7, 1984 Witnesses:
Gary Langlitz, LS 1099
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